


















From: Judy Robinson
To: Alexander Till
Cc: Jane Ahn
Subject: RE: 257 S 4TH NEXT STEPS-120125
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:05:36 PM
Attachments: A-257 S 4TH ST-BLDG PMT REVISED-120125.pdf

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hi Alex:
Find attached revised permit drawings:

Proportion of transom on rear façade changed

Windows in L changed to 6/6 double hung

Balcony removed from N facing façade and changed to window aligned with windows

below (note, to get more light into attic we are showing two windows—I walked around

the neighborhood and having two in the peak area seemed very common)

Shutters added to new windows proposed on North facing façade.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Judy.

Judy Robinson, RA

635 Addison Street
Philadelphia PA 19147
267.253.6174

From: Alexander Till <Alexander.Till@phila.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 11:49 AM
To: Judy Robinson <jlr@continuum-architecture.com>
Cc: Jane Ahn <ahn@mdescollaborative.com>
Subject: RE: 257 S 4TH NEXT STEPS-112525

Judy,

At this point, you need to submit the revisions to me first so that they can be presented to the

Commission for a final vote on Dec 12th. I think if you make the requested adjustments, they are very
likely  to vote to approve. Then you can submit the final version  of everything to eCLIPSE after that
meeting. This way, you can proposed few different options for some things if you would like and the
Commission may also do a vote to approve with a few additional changes depending on how that
review goes.
 



Revised submission, Dec 2025




































































